COMMISSIONER’S JOURNAL

Monday Regular March 10, 2014

The Coshocton County Commissioners met in Regular session on Monday, March 10, 2014 with
Mr. D. Curtis Lee, Mr. Dane Shryock and Mr. Gary L. Fischer. Also in attendance was Mr. Ken
Smailes, WTNS and Mrs. Mary Beck, Administrator/Clerk.

Approve Minutes

Mr. Lee made a motion, second by Mr. Shryock to approve the minutes for the Wednesday, March
5, 2014 meeting as presented.

Vote: Fischer yea
Shryock yea
Lee yea

Resolution 2014-18 — Haz-Mat Training

Mr. Shryock made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to sign Resolution 2014-18 to provide food and
miscellaneous expenditures incurred for the April 2014 Haz-Mat Training.

Vote: Fischer yea
Shryock yea
Lee yea
Then and Now Certificates

Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Shryock to approve the following Then and Now
Certificates which have been certified by the County Auditor.

PAYEE AMOUNT  DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NUMBER
Thomas J. Weaver $1,634.97 Park District 318-0200-5250.00
Treasurer, State of Ohio $89,760.00  Park District 317-0200-5210.11
Coshocton County Treasurer $9,268.95 Park District 318-0200-5400.02
JAMAR Holdings $4,268.70 Prosecutor 404-0100-5400.00
Pomerene, Burns & Skelton $3,047.08 Prosecutor 404-0100-5400.00
CORSA $1,250.00 Sheriff 150-0100-5210.01
CORSA $1,250.00 Sheriff 001-0610-5210.02
CORSA $1,250.00 Sheriff 150-0100-5210.01
CFLP Solid Waste Dist. $3,862.00 Sheriff — Litter 200-0400-5400.07
CFLP Solid Waste Dist. $1,200.00 Sheriff 001-0610-5400.00

Vote: Fischer yea
Shryock yea
Lee yea

County Auditor Certificate

Received the Certificate of the County Auditor that the Total Appropriations from each fund do not
exceed the last amended official estimate of resources for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2014.

Amended Certificate

Received the Official Certificate of Estimated Resources dated February 28, 2014 from the
Coshocton County Budget Commission.



230
COMMISSIONER’S JOURNAL

Monday Regular March 10, 2014

Transfers/Additionals/Reductions

Mr. Shryock made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the following
Transfers/Additionals/Reductions which has been certified by the County Auditor .

Additional — Juvenile Court

FROM TO AMOUNT
001-0003-4053.00 Guardian Serv. Reimb. 001-0230-5400.00 Attorney Fees  $4,067.00
Vote: Fischer yea
Shryock yea
Lee yea

Judge Timothy France — America in Bloom Update

Judge Timothy France attended the meeting to give an update on America in Bloom. He stated that
this is not so much of a competition but a way to get input from other communities. It is more
about getting people involved to improve the community. He stated that he feels we need to get
more information out so that everyone knows what we are doing. One of the areas that we need to
improve upon is the recycling within the City. He is here to inform the Commissioners that he is
trying to work with other entities so that we can all move toward one goal. He stated that he would
like to have additional recycling drop boxes at the Courthouse. He stated that he has spoken with
Judge Batchelor and he feels he may find some funds to be able to purchase these boxes. He then
stated that in the long term they would like to look at putting the fountain back in the Court Square.
At this time, these are just thoughts, but he has had some interest in doing this. He stated that he
hopes the Commissioners could help him out with some of these plans. The Commissioners
thanked him for attending.

Marc Tower Sub-Lease — Watch Communications

Mr. Tom Knippen, Watch Communications and Mr. Jon Mosier attended the meeting to discuss the
subleasing of the MARCS Towers in Coshocton County. Watch Communications has purchased
Broadband Networks which was formerly Omnicity. Mr. Knippen gave a history on how Watch
Communication began as well as his own background. He stated that their strength is in the service
that they provide. He explained their service process. He then discussed some of the facilities that
they service. He stated that the process of bringing the county on with them will take some time.
He stated that they would like to continue the agreements that are in place at this time. Mr. Fischer
asked if the contact number in place for residents now will still work. Mr. Knippen stated that they
will use the same number. He also stated that if there is a service problem, they will receive
attention within 24 hrs. Mr. Fischer asked where the service representatives are located. Mr.
Knippen stated in New Philadelphia. Mr. Fischer then asked what other upgrades will be coming
for Coshocton County. Mr. Knippen stated that if they can make money in an area, they will put up
a tower. However, if the number of residents is not there, then they will not proceed. He stated that
once they get everything up to par, they will then market in areas they feel they can get to people.
Mr. Mosier stated that his biggest concern has been in the past residents have called in with service
issues and have not been treated very well. He hopes that this will not be the case with Watch
Communications. Mr. Fischer stated that he would agree with Mr. Mosier and communication has
seemed to be our biggest issue in the past. Mr. Fischer stated that Watch Communications should
get us an amendment to the lease in place and we will have our Prosecutor look at it. The
Commissioners thanked him for attending.

Office Space — Transportation

With the recent news of the CVB and the Chamber of Commerce moving from the office
downstairs in the Progress Center, the Commissioners have determined that due to the lack of
handicap accessibility for the Coordinated Transportation Agency, they would offer them the space
downstairs. They asked Director, Tracy Haines to attend the meeting to discuss this issue. Mrs.
Haines is looking forward to having handicap accessibility.



COMMISSIONER’S JOURNAL

Monday Regular March 10, 2014

Adjourn

At 12:00 p.m. Mr. Fischer adjourned the meeting.

Rty

Gary L. Fisfher

Ow/%/

Dane R. Shryock

Dé,z;@

D. Curtis Lee

oy Bk

Admirﬁs%tor!()lerk




